

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II

January 19, 1983

WBRD-50-390/82-06, -391/82-06
BLRD-50-438/82-03, -439/82-03
HTRD-50-518/82-03, -520/82-03
YCRD-50-566/82-02, -567/82-02

03 JAN 25 AM 11:28

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

ATTN: James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

WATTS BAR, BELLEFONTE, HARTSVILLE, AND YELLOW CREEK NUCLEAR PLANTS -
REPORTABLE DEFICIENCY - ENGINEERING CHANGE REVIEW AND HANDLING -
WBRD-50-390/82-06, -391/82-06 - BLRD-50-438/82-03, -439/82-03 -
HTRD-50-518/82-03, -520/82-03 - YCRD-50-566/82-02, -567/82-02

The subject deficiency was initially reported to NRC-OIE, Region II, Inspector Ross Butcher on December 15, 1981 as Audit M81-13, Deficiency Nos. 2, 3, and 4. In accordance with paragraph 50.55(e) of 10 CFR Part 50, this letter constitutes our fourth interim report for the Watts Bar and Bellefonte Nuclear Plants.

As discussed in our third interim report for Watts Bar, it has been determined that deficiency 2 has no applicability. With regard to deficiencies 3 and 4, it has been determined that additional sampling of engineering change notices is necessary before final resolution can be achieved.

The Bellefonte design organization has recently completed a sampling of 100 engineering change notices to determine the extent of deficiencies 2, 3, and 4. The results of the sampling, as well as any necessary corrective actions, is currently being evaluated.

8302010648 830119
PDR ADOCK 05000390
8 PDR

An Equal Opportunity Employer

OFFICIAL COPY

TE 27

Mr. James P. O'Reilly

January 19, 1983

Our final report for the Hartsville, Phipps Bend, and Yellow Creek Nuclear Plants was submitted on March 31, 1982. We anticipate transmitting additional information for Watts Bar and Bellefonte on or before May 25, 1983.

If you have any questions, please call Jim Domer at FTS 858-2725 for BWRs and Ralph Shell at FTS 858-2676 for PWRs.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

L. M. Mills

L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Licensing

cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555